

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Doug Young

Date: December 09, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1856-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Per the email received yesterday concerning the application for Extension of STA under File No. 1856-EX-ST-2020, we have amended the application to specify a start date of 12/23/2020 (and accordingly, to specify an expiration date of 6/23/21). If you have any questions or require additional information, please don't hesitate to contact Christine McLaughlin, tel: 703-714-1328, email: czm@commlawgroup.com.